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Sent: Saturday, 11 July, 2020 9:23 AM

s 47 E(c)

Subject: Re: Towers - Pauline Hanson
HI All,

Please see processes in place for deliveries to towers when AP Delivery staff arrive. We
spoke with the State Control Centre (SCC) to provide us the processes they set in place with
VICPOL and DHHS to deliver mail. Our Delivery Team has been advised and provided a letter
of exemption (from the SCC) to enter the area to deliver mail.

CEYAS(I and team have been provided all guidance on this and are operating as advised
by the SCC, VICPOL and DHHS. Email front Trent pasted below identifies what they are
doing.

Regards

s 47 E(c

RE: Deliveries to North Melbourne lockdown towers

9:00am - X¥@Mand | arrived at the Command Post on Buncle St. We tried to speak
with Tom Robertson your original contact from this morning, but he was in a morning
briefing.

Simon Were, a direct report to Tom liaised With and I. We outlined the importance
of accepting responsibility of all items and the possible sensitivity of some items.

Simon acknowledged taking responsibility of all mail and parcels items.

Upon arrival our temperatures were checked and we had to sign in, we were offered
gloves and masks but we had them already on.

We scanned all 220 articles and placed them in numerical order from highest to
lowest per tower.

Simon advised us to store the articles and mail behind the entry checkpoint as it
would be maned at all times and secure in this location.

We walked Simon through the order of delivery for each tower, he was appreciative of
the effort we had gone to ensure ease of delivery for his staff.

Senior Sargentlso exchanged details withmfor future reference
the

and we made an agreed check in of 2:00pm to check how eliveries went.

We left at 10:20am.
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Today seemed much more organised than yesterday.

Tomorrow we will follow the same process and envisage similar volumes as we will
recover all carded articles from the Post Office for redelivery to assist the residents.

We also delivered 104 E.P’s from Senator Hanson which were all the odd number
households at 76 Canning St.

Senator Hansen'’s office have contacted us today advising there will be a further 100+
Express Post tomorrow.

Regards,

s 47 E(c)

Operations Manager
North Melbourne Delivery Centre

49-63 Laurens St NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051

ienlor Enss an! !ecurity Risk Advisor

Group Security
Level 18, 111 Bourke St Melbourne VIC 3000
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